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Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 27 December 2019 2:49 PM

To: LEE Axel; KHOR Saw Theng

Cc: LKK Valuation

Subject: RE: Assistance required: Effect MV for : SMA 5604 R

Dear Alex / Ms Khor,

The market value for vehicle no SMA 5604R is $80K-$81K (Est) as at Dec 20189.

Best Regards,

Celine Fong

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: LEE Axel <axel.leezw@axa.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 24 December 2019 11:44 PM

To: bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; nick@Ibs-auto.com; benson@Ilbs-auto.com;
jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>; Admin A
<admin-a@lkkauto.com>; edwardchowl@yahoo.com; mail@vpappraisal.com; KHOR Saw Theng
<sawtheng.khor@axa.com.sg>

Subject: Assistance required: Effect MV for : SMA 5604 R

Dear Valued Partners,
Kindly check MV and update to SAW THENG and me.

DOA: 21December 2019

Thank you.

Warmest Regards

Axel Lee Zhi Wei

Specialist — SIU & SITF

AXA Insurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811
HP: +65 9623 6799

Website: www.axa.com.sg
Email: Axel.LeeZW@axa.com.sg




Yvonne Wong (LKK Auto)

From: LEE Axel <axel.leezw@axa.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, December 24, 2019 11:44 PM
To: bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; nick@Ibs-auto.com;

benson@Ibs-auto.com; jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg;
LKK Valuation; Admin A; edwardchowl@yahoo.com; mail@vpappraisal.com; KHOR Saw

Theng
Subject: Assistance required: Effect MV for : SMA 5604 R
Attachments: PARF_COE Rebate Enquiry.pdf; Used Toyota Corolla Car for Sale in Singapore, Dickson

Automobile - sgCarMart.pdf

Dear Valued Partners,
Kindly check MV and update to SAW THENG and me.

DOA: 21December 2019

Thank you.

Warmest Regards

Axel Lee Zhi Wei

Specialist —SIU & SITF

AXA Insurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811
HP: +65 9623 6799

Website: www.axa.com.sg
Email: Axel.LeeZW @axa.com.sg
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50 Years

in Singapore
& Please consider the environment before printing this email
This message is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.

----- Disclaimer-----

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you
are not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you
have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented
in this message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd
or any other entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said
companies.
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in Singapore

&4 Please consider the environment before printing this email
This message is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended

recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.

----- Disclaimer-----

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you are not
the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you have received
this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this message are
solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other entity of the
AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 24 Dec 2019
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Singapore NRIC
747D

SMAS5604R

No

24 Dec 2019

TOYOQOTA

COROLLA ALTIS ELEGANCE AUTO
Grey

2018

1ZROB67751
MRO53REH604583430
96.0 kW (128 bhp)
$21,858.00

13Jun 2018

13Jun 2018

4]

$22,602.00

Yes
12 Jun 2028
$16,951.00

12 Jun 2028

A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
10

$37,000.00

$31,334.00

$48,285.00

OK
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12/26/2019 Used Toyota Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

-SGC_ARMART.COM Login  Sign up

We'll handle your loans, insurance & other paperwork

Post an Advertisement New 5 Years Renewal COE Toyota Vios 1.54 o Lake View
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just ; W ¥ Credit Pte Ltd
$58 until it's SOLD!

E e

Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling

New Cars Used Cars Rental Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum

| > Low prices guaranteed
earh ! ) Specialist in Japanese cars

GV Credit l > Easy loan approval

» All terms are negotiable

Resources

- CONNECTING CAR BUYERS & SELLERS. . CONNECT
4 for FREE. -

= v |[20 results/page ¥ |
8 vehicles [‘_I:cly_ota Corolla ) - . ol I Atvenced Search B
Price Depreciation Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
Search Selection Toyota Corolla Any Any 2018 Any Any Any All
Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A $83,800 $8,220 fyr 21-Dec-2018 1,598 cc 18,000 km Sedan Available
1 Owner Car, Well Maintained By Agent, Car Under Agent Warranty Package. High Loan With High Trade In Available. Price Negotiable.
Call Now Or Visit Our Showroom Today,
Posted: 17-Nov-2019 %gi;ﬂzﬂlﬁ Toyota Coralla, 2018 toyota corolla, Toyota Corolla, toyota corolla, Toyota, Coralla, corolla, Used
Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A $82,800 $8,070 fyr 01-Nov-2018 1,598 cc 17,286 km Sedan Available
Elegance

Most Reliable Sedan With A New Facelift.Excellent Condition.1 Owner Only With Low Mileage 17286Km.Original Paintwork With Pleasant
Interior.Regular Servicing By Borneo Motors.Fuel Saving Consumption And Less Maintenance Cost.Bank Loan With Attractive Interest Ra...

Ka-Hup Vehicles Trading
Posted: 18-Dec-2019 I;ei‘tam‘s Toyota Corolla, 2018 toyota corolla, Toyota Corolla, toyota corolla, Toyota, Coralla, corolla, Used

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A - N.A 27-Jun-2018 1,598 cc - Sedan
Elegance

90% Loan Of The Car Price Available! 1 Owner Facelifted Version! We Do Immediate Transfer For Peace Of Mindfully Agent Maintain, Very
Well Kept In Superb Condition! On Going 5 Years Agent Warranty! Buy It From Us With A Peace Of Mind, A Company Accredited W...

Autotrust Traders Pte Ltd
Posted: 10-Dec-2019 Tasis}:tazms Toyota Corolla, 2018 toyota corolla, Toyota Corolla, toyota corolla, Toyota, Corolla, corolla, Used

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A $82,800 $8,440 /yr 14-Jun-2018 1,598 cc 26,587 km Sedan
Elegance

Facelifted Version! We Do Immediate Transfer For Peace Of Mind! Road Tax Till June 2020, All Time Reliable Sedan Previously Owned By
A Lady Owner With Fully Agent Maintain, Very Well Kept In Superb Condition! On-going 5 Years Agent Warranty! Buy It From Us With A...

Dickson Automobile
Posted: 23-Nov-2019 ;;gﬂs),tamla Toyota Corolla, 2018 toyota corolla, Toyota Carolla, toyota corolla, Toyota, Coralla, corolla, Used

Rainbow Speakers For Toyota & Lexus Cars
Rainbow IL-C6.2 Toyota/Lexus Plug & Play Component Speakers with 20mm Silk Dome Tweeter.

More info about this product

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A $78,500 $8,180 /yr 16-May-2018 1,598 cc 11,600 km Sedan
Standard

1 Owner, Well Maintained By Agent, In House Loan Available. Please Call To Arrange For Viewing.

; - o T
Posted: 26-Dec-2019 E?f;.taww Toyota Corolia, 2018 toyota corolla, Toyota Corolla, toyota corolla, oyota, Corolla, corolla, Used

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A $78,300 $8,260 /yr 01-Mar-2018 1,598 cc 42,000 km Sedan
Elegance

Perfect Car With A New Facelift For Everyday Drive With Low Maintenance Cost! Still Under Agent's Warranty! Fully Agent Serviced By
Borneo Motors! Very Fuel Efficient! Only 1 Previous Owner! Flexible Loan Options Available With Attractive Interest Rates. Welcome All...
AL Autocar Pte Ltd

Posted: 21-Dec-2019 ng):mw”" Toyota Carolla, 2018 toyota carolla, Toyota Corolla, toyota corolla, Toyota, Corolla, coralla, Used

Compare

https:h’www.sgcarman.comlused_carsllisting.php’?ORD=RGD_DESC&MOD=Toyota&MMO=Coro|la&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=201B

SOLD

Available

Available

Available

12



